


Instant Ticket Information

Game # 2555 Printed Payout Percentage 70.12%

Game Name Lady Luck 777 Actual Payout Percentage 72.60%

Percent Sold 69.33% Number of Weeks Out 15

16

Recommendation

        Based on the findings in this Summary Report, I am recommending closing the above game.

        I am recommending closing the above game based on the below business reason(s):

Not Required - All Top Prizes Claimed

Scratch Ticket Strategy Coordinator Date

Not Required - All Top Prizes Claimed

Products Manager Date

By signing below, I agree with the recommendation of the Products Department Staff to close the above game.

Not Required - All Top Prizes Claimed

Lottery Operations Division Director Date

Not Required - All Top Prizes Claimed

Controller Date

         N/A

Deputy Executive Director Date

Not Required - All Top Prizes Claimed

Executive Director Date

Average # of Weeks for 85% Sell-through for Same Price Point Game With Similar Print Run.

Scratch Ticket Game Closing Analysis
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From: WebsiteSupport@lottery.state.tx.us
To: WEBSITE SCRATCH ZTP
Subject: ZTP Occurrence: Date 07/18/2024
Date: Friday, July 19, 2024 5:21:59 AM

All top prizes for the following game(s) have been claimed as of 07/18/2024.

Game
Number

Game
Name Price Prize

Amount
Prizes

Printed
Prizes

Claimed

Pending
Top

Claims

Pending
Top

Claims
Count

Prizes
Remaining

Sales
Begin
Date

Pre-
Call
Date

Call
Date

Sales
End
Date

Last
Top
Prize

Claimed
Date

2555
Lady
Luck
777

$10 $250,000 5 5 0 0 04/01/2024 07/18/2024

The Last Top Prize Claimed Date only reflects prizes claimed at a Texas Lottery® claim center. If the final top prize was
validated at a retail location that validation date will not be reflected on this report.



Liability for 2555 /  for Life to Date 

Product Status:
Active 

SmartCash Enabled:
N/A Validation Range: 03/08/2024 - 12/31/2037 

Outstanding Prizes

Tier Ref SmartCash Tier Value Count Amount
Tickets 
Paid

Life to 
Date

Amount Paid
Life to Date % paid Est. Tickets 

Sold  

1 1 N/A $10.00 316372 $3,163,720.00 718651 $7,186,510.00 69.43% 5528733
2 2 N/A $20.00 62139 $1,242,780.00 150091 $3,001,820.00 70.72% 5631259
3 3 N/A $20.00 79457 $1,589,140.00 186019 $3,720,380.00 70.07% 5579427
4 0 N/A $30.00 76628 $2,298,840.00 188843 $5,665,290.00 71.14% 5664237
5 0 N/A $30.00 15815 $474,450.00 37326 $1,119,780.00 70.24% 5592929
6 0 N/A $50.00 68062 $3,403,100.00 170780 $8,539,000.00 71.50% 5693560
7 0 N/A $50.00 15671 $783,550.00 37470 $1,873,500.00 70.51% 5614506
8 0 N/A $50.00 7586 $379,300.00 18937 $946,850.00 71.40% 5685205
9 0 N/A $100.00 710 $71,000.00 1616 $161,600.00 69.48% 5532090
10 0 N/A $100.00 1706 $170,600.00 4276 $427,600.00 71.48% 5691790
11 0 N/A $100.00 1540 $154,000.00 3791 $379,100.00 71.11% 5662428
12 0 N/A $300.00 5015 $1,504,500.00 12302 $3,690,600.00 71.04% 5656668
13 0 N/A $300.00 96 $28,800.00 236 $70,800.00 71.08% 5660196
14 0 N/A $300.00 212 $63,600.00 521 $156,300.00 71.08% 5659673
15 0 N/A $300.00 105 $31,500.00 227 $68,100.00 68.37% 5444342
16 0 N/A $600.00 316 $189,600.00 631 $378,600.00 66.63% 5305630
17 0 N/A $1,500.00 36 $54,000.00 65 $97,500.00 64.36% 5124477
18 0 N/A $3,000.00 42 $126,000.00 109 $327,000.00 72.19% 5747873
19 0 N/A $10,000.00 3 $30,000.00 7 $70,000.00 70.00% 5573855
20 0 N/A $250,000.00 0 $0.00 5 $1,250,000.00 100.00% 7962649

Totals: 651511 $15,758,480.00 1,531,903 $39,130,330.00
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NO. OF TICKETS: 7,962,650  Minimum: 7,879,200 TEXAS LOTTERY COMMISSION
NO. POOLS: 66.36 Maximum: 8,200,800 LADY LUCK 777 GAME NO. 2555
PACK SIZE: 50 END OF PRODUCTION PRIZE STRUCTURE
PACKS/POOL: 2,400 3‐Mar‐24
PACKS/GAME: 159,253

7,962,650 $10 TICKETS $79,626,500 REVENUE INSTANT FUND INSTANT PAYOUT 68.93%
PRIZE FUND TOTAL PAYOUT % 70.12%

WINNERS IN WINNERS IN WINNERS IN PERCENT VALIDATION 
PRIZE PRIZE TIER # OF WAYS ODDS OF  66.36 50 120,000 PRIZE OF PRIZE TIER
LEVEL CODE CODE GET: TO WIN: WIN: 1 IN: POOLS (PER PACK*) (Per Pool) COST FUND ** LEVELS
1 1 L $10 1 $10 7.69 1,035,023 6.500 15600.00 $10,350,230 18.54%
2 2 L $10"2X" 1 $20 37.52 212,230 1.333 3200.00 $4,244,600 7.60% LOW‐TIER
3 3 L $20 1 $20 29.99 265,476 1.667 4000.00 $5,309,520 9.51% 35.65%
4 0 M $10 + $10"2X"  2 $30 29.99 265,471 1.667 4000.00 $7,964,130 14.26% ****
5 0 M $30 1 $30 149.84 53,141 0.333 800.00 $1,594,230 2.86% ****
6 0 M $10 x 5 5 $50 33.34 238,842 1.500 3600.00 $11,942,100 21.39% ****
7 0 M $50 1 $50 149.84 53,141 0.333 800.00 $2,657,050 4.76% ****
8 0 M $10"2X" + $30 2 $50 300.22 26,523 0.167 400.00 $1,326,150 2.38% ****
9 0 M $100 1 $100 3,423.32 2,326 0.015 35.00 $232,600 0.42%
10 0 M $10 x 10  10 $100 1,331.10 5,982 0.038 90.00 $598,200 1.07%
11 0 M $50"2X" 1 $100 1,493.65 5,331 0.033 80.00 $533,100 0.95%
12 0 M $10 x 30"777" 1 $300 459.82 17,317 0.108 260.00 $5,195,100 9.30%
13 0 M $20 x 2 + $30 x 2 + $100"2X" 5 $300 23,983.89 332 0.002 5.00 $99,600 0.18%
14 0 M $10 x 30 30 $300 10,863.10 733 0.005 11.00 $219,900 0.39% MID‐TIER
15 0 M $300 1 $300 23,983.89 332 0.002 5.00 $99,600 0.18% 58.14%
16 0 H $20 x 30"777" 1 $600 8,408.29 947 0.006 14.00 $568,200 1.02%
17 0 H $50 x 30"777" 1 $1,500 78,838.12 101 0.001 1.52 $151,500 0.27%
18 0 H $100 x 30"777" 1 $3,000 52,732.78 151 0.001 2.28 $453,000 0.81%
19 0 H $10,000 1 $10,000 796,265.00 10 0.000 0.15 $100,000 0.18% HIGH‐TIER
20 0 H $250,000 1 $250,000 1,592,530.00 5 *** 0.000 0.08 $1,250,000 2.24% 4.52%

3.65 2,183,414 13.71 32,904.024 54,888,810$                98.30% 98.30%
3.6469

DRAWINGS LADY LUCK Promotion $9,000.00 80 720,000.00$         1.29%
LADY LUCK Promotion Federal Withholding $2,838.95 80 227,116.00$         0.41%

Subtotal: Drawings 160 947,116.00$         1.70%

TOTAL: 2,183,574 55,835,926$         100.00%

NOTE: 
"2X" =  Win DOUBLE the prize by revealing one (1) "77" Play Symbol.  $10 7.69 1,035,023 *  Each of the following GLEPS will be used in approximately 16.67% of each pack of 50 tickets.
"777" = WIN ALL 30 PRIZES INSTANTLY by revealing one (1) "777" Play Symbol.  $20 16.67 477,706 **  Numbers are rounded.

$30 24.99 318,612 *** This Number of prizes is guaranteed delivery to the Lottery.
$50 25.00 318,506 ****
$100 583.81 13,639
$300 425.49 18,714
$600 8,408.29 947
$1,500 78,838.12 101
$3,000 52,732.78 151
$10,000 796,265.00 10
$250,000 1,592,530.00 5

2,183,414

$54,888,810

Consolidated odds are 1 in:

$55,835,926

The $30 and $50 prize levels are included in the GLEPS but should be programmed as Mid‐Tier prizes and 
not part of the Low‐Tier file. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 










